

From: Susan Bendott

To: Doug Young

Date: 4/14/2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Reference:0032-EX-CM-2020

Dear Doug

STR has received a new contract of a similar type, using the same equipment, MTS, using the same flight test and radar technical parameters, however specific mission parameters may be slightly different but would be executed with the license parameters. Therefore, STR would like to support this effort by amending our existing licenses 0169-EX-CM-2019 (WJ2XYB) which would allow us to meet our contractual obligations. The altitudes, locations, frequencies and antenna parameters are all the same that currently is our license WJ2XJB.

The new contract agency is:

Air Force Materiel Command

AFLCMD/HNJK

11 Barksdale Street, Bldg 1614

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have further questions.

Regards,
Susan